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ADDENDUM #1
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Attached please find compilation of questions and answers posted to the RIDOT
website.
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
RIDOT Addendum Notification

RFP# 7658839 — On-Call Infrastructure Maintenance and Bridge Engineering Support Consultant
Services

ADDENDUM #1
SUBMISSION DEADLINE: OCTOBER 29, 2021 at 11:30 am

Perissuance of the Rhode Island Department of Transportation ADDENDUM # 7658839A1 the following
changes and clarifications are noted:

1. Compilation of the Questions/Answers posted at the RIDOT website.

APPROVED: Dawid L Amelfitane B1Q, 10-22-2021

David Amalfitano Date
Managing Engineer, Infrastructure Maintenance

Rl Department of Transportation
7658839A1
October 22, 2021
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Questions and Answers For:

On-Call Infrastructure Maintenance and Bridge Engineering Support Consultant Services
7658839

Please Note: If this is the first time accessing our system on our new web site, you will be required
to reset your password.

The ask question function is now disabled;
please call 14015634100 with any new questions.

Date Asked: 10/20/2021 Date Answered: 10/20/2021
Poster: Patricia Teeter Company: Pare Corporation
Question:

For the "Relevant Project Experience" section, may we provide individual
project description sheets or do you only want a "listing" of our recent projects?

Answer:
RIDOT would like to receive the individual project description sheets.

Date Asked: 10/13/2021 Date Answered: 10/19/2021
Poster: Seth Lemoine Company: Collins Engineers
Question:

On page 11 of the RFP for Current Workload, does RIDOT want to see
company-wide contracts related to Bridge Engineering and Structural Design or
only those that are associated with the personnel shown on the org. chart?

Answer:
RIDOT would like to see at a minimum, for the Current Workload, the Bridge

Engineering and Structural Design Projects associated with the personnel
shown on the organizational chart.

Date Asked: 10/12/2021 Date Answered: 10/14/2021
Poster: Joseph Bambara Company: CME/CHA



Question:

On page 4 of the RFP, under Section A, Item 6, what types of applications does
RIDOT anticipate the selected consultant to prepare?

Answer:

Anticipated applications include but may not be limited to Grants, Permits, and
any other related applications.

Date Asked: 10/07/2021 Date Answered: 10/12/2021
Poster: Patricia Teeter Company: Pare Corporation
Question:

There is a reference to a page limitation on Page 10 of 17, but no page limit is
stated. Is there a page limit?

Answer:
There is no page limit.

Date Asked: 10/06/2021 Date Answered: 10/06/2021
Poster: Joseph Giordano Company: GRA, a division of GM2
Question:

Reference Item 16 on page 13. We would like to clarify that the 125%
referenced in that paragraph applies only to a provisional ICR that may be
necessary and does not mean that this is a cap for the selected consultants.
Will consultants be able to use their audited ICRs for the fees?

Answer:

Confirmed. There is no cap for Indirect Cost Rate. The 125% provisional rate
will apply to firms without an approved ICR from the Office of Internal Audit or
without a cognizant rate issued by another state.



